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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED,

U19112UP1996PLC0O19255,

1877170, JAIMAL ROAD, JAJMAL,

KANPUR
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We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Aarlfl Tanners Limited, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Infarmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companles Act, 2013 ("the
Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribe under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted In India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit for the year ended on that date.
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We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the standards on auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those

ctandards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
statements’ section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code
of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have abtalned is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinicn on the financial statermeants.
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The Company’s management and board of directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. The other informatien Included in the Board Report, are expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion en the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therean,
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In connection

Information “‘:M;n:l:l::dn of ‘h':d““'"ﬁm statements, our responsibility Is to read the other
¥ 50, consider wheth

with the financial e ether the other information Is materlally Inconsistent

or our knowledge obtained d
otherwlse appears to be ratesially mikstated Be ned during the course of our audit or

If, based
n;h:r lnf::r::te work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a materlal misstatement of this
lon, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibliity for the Financial Statements |
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The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(3) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indla, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also Includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
EITor,

Iin preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors Is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements .
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but Is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materlal
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basks of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit,

We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
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one resy
i fting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, Intentlonal omisslons,
presentations, or the override of internal control,

u:;:.:; an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
|1|.::“:'I cedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
mpanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operati
effectiveness of such controls. ? e bt

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underhying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors In

(i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(i) To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current perlod
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public dischbosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should net be communicated In our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication,
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The provisions of the L‘urnp.u.nh:; :Aﬂd"l‘ﬂ-‘l“l Report] Order, 2020 {"‘“'IE Order”], Issied h'!' tha

Central Government of Indla In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companles Act,
2013, is not applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

i) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are In agreement with the books of account;

() In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

3] On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

if In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, reporting
under clause (i} of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act on adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financlal reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls i not applicable to the Company In terms of notification No. GSA 583(E)
dated 13™ June, 2017 Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).

(g) The company being a private limited company the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable. Accordingly, we have not commented
upon the compliance with respect to remuncration paid by the company to its
directors as required under Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 201 3.

3.  With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, In our opinlan and
to the best of our Information and according to the explanations ghven to us:

a] The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact Its financial
position.

b}  The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for
which it was required to make a provision towards materlal foreseeable losses under
any law or accounting standards.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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d) () The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or Invested {either from borrowed fu nds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to of In any other
persons or entities, Including forelgn entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall
directly or indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities identified In any
manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficlaries”) by or on behall of the Company orf

provide any guarantee, securlty or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficlaries.

(il) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
forelgn entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded In
writing or otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security
or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries; and

{iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has eaused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d}{i} and [d]{ii) contain any material misstatement.

&) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

f Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trall (edit
log) facility Is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
is not applicable for the financlal year ended March 31, 2023.

For Vivek Khanna & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kanpur Vivik
Date: 05.09.2023 Partner
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LEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
L SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
(8} Share Caplal 2
(b} Rasarves & Surplus a

() Maney Recshed against Shane Warrants
Total Share Holder's Fund

{2} Share Allotment money panding Allotment

{a} Long Term Bomowings

(b} Deferred Tax LEabilRies (Mal)
{c} Crher Long-Term Liabilties
(d) Long Temn Provisions

Total Hon Current Llabliltles

(4} CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short tarm Bomowings
(&} Trade Payables

{c} Ofher Cument Laibdties
{d) Shart Term Provisions

=4 Y

Total Currant Liabibities

Total LIabllities

ASSETS
HON-CURRENT ASSETS

Tangibie Assots 7
Inangible Assets
Capal Work In progress

Maon-Curnend Investments B
Long Term Loans & Advances 9
Oiher Mon-Curreni Assals

CURRENT ASSETS

Inveriones

Trade Racahrabies

Cash & Bank Balances 10
Shoet-Term Loans & Advancas 1
Cither Current Assats

Total Hon Current Assets

Total Current Assats

Todal Assels

19

As par ny:_mpurt of aven date
For Vivek Khanna & Co.
Actountants
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AS AT AS AT
st March 2023 st March 2032
Ra. ('00) Rs. ['00)

148070,00 148070.00

-B2118.25 ~18432 88

o — BI9BN.TE 13063714

0.00

0.00 108710

0.oo 0.00

.00 1087.10

00D 0.00

482,00 370.70

0.00 0.00

118.00 10700

600.00 477.70

1.75 132201.94

1204443 B3694.58

0.00 0.00

0.0 .00

1728.00 {72000

240.00 340,00

.00 0.00

T 1E0iz43 BET6Z.98

L1 L) 0.00

282032 0.00

1450000 15.49

443900.00 45080.00

360,00 1343.47

4553832 4643856

64551.75 132201.64
0.00

1.~

Director
DRIN Q00ITA34

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
MIS AARIFI TANHERS LIMITED

TR (0T

Diractor
BIN 00037445
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Hotes on Financls) Statements
AS par raport of even dale
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Place : Fanpu
Date : 1}1.5.,'1‘:1,} Mambarship Mo.: Igmﬂ;ﬂ

Medm A8 AT
d{at March 2023 31at March 2022
Rs, (00) Ra. ['00]
IHCOWE
Fervanue from Operathans (Mel) 0.00 0.00
Daher Inzoems L F) 250,70 S020.85
Total Revanus 2859.70 5020.85
EXPEHDITURE
Purchases of Stock-in-Trads 0.00 0.00
Changes In lnvantonas of Finlshed Goods, 00D 0,00
Employes Benelit Expanses 0.00 0.00
Finance Cosls (1 X4 0.00
Depreciation and Amartization expenss 000 0.00
Criter Expenass 13 7038872 330,09
Tetal Expenses T0388.T3 230.08
Profit[Loss) Batore Exceptional items B6429.02 4B00.TE
Iteme il ] 0.00
ProfitiLoss) Bafore Tax <&E429.02 4500.TE
Léss ; Tax Expanse

= Current Tax - Regular Tax 0.00 0.00
- Earlier Year Tax - Regular Tax 256 37 0.00
= Dedgred Tax o.on L1 L)
= Defermed Tax - Earfer Year 0.0a ouod
ProfitLoss) for the yaar <HEEB5,.39 4590.TE

Eamings par squity share of face value of Rs. 1ai-
4,57 0.az2

FOR AND OH BEHALF OF THE BOARD
NS AARIF| TANNERS LIMITED

JL..-""
[ETIHHARUL AMIN

Dirsctor
[N 00037434

P

Director

DiM 00037445
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Tha financial statermants of the company have bean

firgncial statements pared pocordanca with ganerally mcoepted accounting principles in India.
b ! have been prepared s bnhh Fallereding arical cost convention, except for cartain Fzed
mmmmmnmwmm‘?ﬂ“.m“ i i,

Use of Estimates

The preperation of financial statements In confirmity with la %
genmraly sccepted accounting principles In India (GAAF) requine

management 1o make estimates and assumptions that afect the reported amounts of pasals and labdities and the disclosure of

m"’-m“"'“"'“1!Hlmﬁunﬂmlmmm:MmumuMnfmummmmvﬂtmmmmnlm

fhat he estimates used In preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonabile. Future results eould differ due to

u-mn-ﬁmiulndtrr-dll'l'-mrrnuI:-ulmunl.m|mu|mwh-mmmm;-mmnhdhhwmlhnhmmm

Fized Assets & Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated 81 cost o af revalued amounts less sccumalabed wmmmmwmmwm
CENVATATIGST) and any attributable cost of bringing the asssls (o jts warking condition for Rs intended use.
Deprociation on fomd asssts is provided on all the assels (inchuding amounts sdded on revaluation) on Straight Line method at the
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1958, the same has not bean provided as per
Companises Act 2013 as perscribad In Schedule |1, The gross block is the net WDV instead of Gloss Black.

Deprecistion for additians io/deductions from ficed assets Is calculated pro rata fromito the date of addition/deductions.

Long Term lrvestments ar stated 81 cosl

Revenue Recognition
Revenus from sale of goods is recognised when significant risk and rewarcs of ewnership is transferred (9 cuslomars. Salea am
gtated inclurshm of excise duty and nat of rebabes, trade discounts and GET.

mmnmnﬁudml gnd net realisable value, Coal includes an appropriste poriicn of other ovarheads, wharpees
applicable. However thers i no invontary.

Empigyes Benefils
The company has not conbributed 1o provident fund & ESIC as thesa are nat applicable bo the Company.

Taxes of Incoms
-l:u'rnrlyﬂ.rlttummﬂm;:y;nhnnmmmmunﬁhmhrmmﬂmnnrﬂmmﬂlhrumlmm
Tax Act, 18961,

Provisions and contingent flabllities

Prowision in respect of present obigation arising oud of past evenls are made in accounts whan reliable estmates can ba made af
the amaunt of the obligation. Contingant Ligbilities [ material) are disclosed in the notes far present abligation arising from pasi
events, when i i nol possibhe that an outfiow af rescurces will ba reguired to satile the cbligalion of & reliable estimate of tha
ameunt of the obiigation cannat be made and possible obligation araing from past gvenis which will be confimmed onlty by fulune
events nol whally within the conbral of thi company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
MIS AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED

[FTIEHARUL AMIN IQBAL AHSAN
Dirgglor Dilractor
Qi O0OITAZY DM GOO3T445



MOTE-2
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
2000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

ISSUED, SUBSCIBED & PAID-UR
1480700 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- sach Tully paid-up

The Company has only one class of equity shams having a

Todal...

AS AT AS AT

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Ba.(00] Ba.[00)
200000.00 200000.00
14807000 148070.00
~1am07n.00 T148070.00

par value of Rs, 10/ par shane, Each holder of the equity shares ks entilled

Datalls of Shares hald by shareholdors hold] shares In the Company -

As 2131.09.2023 _ 7> a131.03.2022
Hamae of Sharehokders Mo, of Shares 85 holding Mo, of Shares %% halding
SLUPER TANHERY LTD. 1205077 82 50 1205077.00 a2 50
Dotalls of Shares held oters In the Company &
| As a1 31.03.2023 Ast31.03.2022
% chnga % charge
Mo. of durireg el Ma. of during the
Hame of Promabérs Shares | % holdi prariiod Shares | % holding | praied
SUPER TANNERY LTD. 1208077 | 82.50 000 |1205077.00] 82.50 0.00
HOTE -2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Proft & Losg Accoun]
“Dpening Batance 1543286 -20123.82
sAdd Profit Duing the Yaar EBB8S.39 489076
“Less Appropriations 0.040 000
-Closing Balance Tatal... B3118.25 1543288
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
MIS AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED
‘J"-, g2 ?Wf“;m—-"/
IFTIKHARUL ARMIM IOBAL AHSAN
Direcior Director
DIN DOOIT424 DM 0OD3T 445




HOTE-4

] :I outstanding duss of micre entemprises and small sniemprises: 0.00 e
(s principal emount rermain i ta
g e i Bnpa any supglier ai tha and of sach

(b} Interest therean

{c ) Tha amount of inberest paid by the buysr in tarms of saction 18 of the
Micro, Smal and Madium Enteprises Developmant Ach, 2008, alang
with fha amount of the payment made to the supplisr bayond 1he
appainted day during sach accounting year

{d) The amount of Interest dus and payable for the paried of delay in making
mehmmnpﬂmmmumﬂmnuydWMu
mqmmmmhtrmtwhdumﬂmlmm.smﬂm
Mediun Enterprisas Development Adt, 2006

& } The amoum of interest accrwed and remalning unpaid at the end of aach
acoouUmMang yead

ifi The amount of further infenest remaining dua and payabla avan in the
succaeding years, untl such date when the intersst duss mbove are.
:mmpﬂhmmmhmwmﬂdhmﬂu
geductibls expanditure under section 73 of the Micro, Small and Mediurm
Enterprises Developmend Act, 2006

T of othar risga and
;::Tnhm dues of crediiors than micra anterp 370,70

FOR AND OH BEHALF OF THE BOARD
MIS AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED

L e

IFTIKHARLUL AMIN IZBAL AHSAN
Director Director
OIM 000AT424 DIM DOD3T445



| PARTICULARS

i MSME

QS for followin ods from due date of payment
""*““““1| 1-2 Yoar | 2.3 Vear | OVer3 Total
Waar Yamr

000 0.0 0.00 p.oo 0.00
o ﬁ:’i Pravious Yaar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
m 4o i 0.00 0.00 0.00 48200  482.00
Provious Year 0.00 .08 0.00 a7a.To aro.Ta
(i) Disputed Dues - MSME 0,00 B.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(W) Disputed Dues - MSME Previous Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
() Disputed Dues - Others Provicus Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HOTE - &
Cithar Payabls 0.00 0,040
Tatal... a.00 200
HOTE-&
SHORY TREM PROVISIONS
Other Payable 118,00 107.00
118.00 107.00
HOTE-T
—EROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
PARTICULARE EADES BLOCH ___DEPACCIATION KET BLOCK
LT Adiorm (=55 T -5 A ot i Fiaf v o Elwbad Toisll an wf At (1]
04 .04 3002 A1.00 23 0 I3 N m Afuwimand 31,40 2033 31,60 2R ypnsmar
TANOELE ARSETH
Lard 1I044AY [T ] oo 12med 43 1] (E] oo [ 1-) T Y 13 A3
Fahiny okl SliAs Dl -1 Lk (1] [:1: ] ooa [-1- ] ] ooy L]
Fumnirs L Fedurs LFEL] [-T-:] 8450 oo am [L] o0 oo oog i S
g L Ry ATdAT [-1- ] T4 AT (i1 ] 0.0F =1 ] [-1- -] 0 D ek ] IT4.4T
Coararwzr ®700 -1 ] [ B 1] am (1] LT ] oo oo Qo i
B A0 L #4190 0.0 om T ) 00s oo 1= 8410
Checric iatalamon A1nem T FIEY LA i LT o LT Lo FIEY. -
T edsprwwns & E PSS, i [-1-:] 484 LB DO 003 OLONy (=L} a0 14 .81
A Corgraorar .m0 oo 2180 L 60 oo .60 = oo Far
Hatrprat L e 738 LT LT ] oo oo LT oo T8
Compusr L 1= o R8O 1] .60 w50 008 .1 021
Cycia 06 T e ) o oo T ooe LT 0
g Pl ke 1 1 1nzs 1 LT LT - oo 200 11.m
Fire Fighiang E guiprmes o= [=le] 39038 oz [+ o] L] (s} O [y 0= 4] Bi0.3%
Fosd . [l i B30 ong TOTR0. EREEd 47 oo =11 1] o el &3 O oh
Prowasi Vs Bi B30 [ oo oo B304 oo ges 1 -] oo B B Bl 8
FOR AHD OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD
i M/S AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED
: /f e h-"'l"" el
IFTIKHARLUL AMIN IOBAL AHSAMN
Director Diractor
DIN 00037424 DIM D003 T4458




MOTE-8

invastment in Real Estate

irvestrment in Mutual funds

Immestmants in Equity Instruments
Investmants in Governmant of inus sacufias
Investments n partnerhip firma

Oiher non-curment nvestments (Shares)

Tatal...

NOTE-9
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Capial Advancas
Security Deposits
Loans & advances 1o relared parties
Dauties & Taxes
Criher Loans & Advances

Tatal...

HOTE - 18
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand
Balanice wilh Banks in Gurnent Accounls

Tatal...

HOTE -11 o

{) Leans and advances to related parties
(8] Secured, considened good;

(b} Unsacured, considered good,

(& ) Doubtful

(i) Chers

{a) Secured, considered good,

) Unsecured, considered good,

{e ) Doubtful

Todal...

HOTE - 13
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
DTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Security Deposit
Balances with Revenus Authofitias
Prepaid Expanses

Todal...

DM 0007424

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1T28.00

0.0
34000

0.00

1450.00
o.0Q

0.00
0.00

44800.00
0.00

AS AT
31.03.2022

o0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1728.00

o.oo
340,00
.00
0.00

0.00
15.49

0.00

.00

45080.00

0.00
1343.47
0.00

134347

FOR AND OH BEHALF OF THE BOARD
MiS AARIFI TANHERS LIMITED

IFTIKHARLUIL AKIH

Fgur e

ICBAL AHSAN

Director

DIN 00037448



PREVIOUS

YEAR YEAR
E]i:l.ﬁﬂ.lm 1800
Fantal Income e o
s .
. ) g 142085
Written Totsl... 25070 L

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
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Raies , laxes & Foos

Legal expenses

Bank imerest & commission
Loss on Salo of Asesls
Statulory Audil Fes

HOTE-18

{a) Contingent Liability: NIL

(b} Employes Benefit Expenses
{a) Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund
M) Employers’ Contribution to ESIC

(g} Auditors Romunaraton :

(8} Audd Fes
(b} Taxafion Maliers

{c} Others

[d) fa) Goods Traded

{s) C.LF.Value of Imports

{n Expenditure in Foreign currency

{g) Ear on account of FOB value of Exports
{h} Remftance in Foreign curmancy

PREVIOU3
YEAR
Ba.000)
0.00 159.70
§54.88 00D
15.489 12.39
E5300.58 0.00
118. 118.00
Tatal... ro3es.g2 10.08
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
118.00 118.00
Q.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
11800 118.00
MIL HIL
ML L
HIL HIL
HIL ML
HIL MIL
i “
~ ﬁawﬁ"i""’
IFTIKHARLIL AMIN |QBAL AHSAN
Director Direglor
DIN Q0037445

DI 00037424



By  Ismat kgbal

(e} lgbal Ahsan

{d} Sophla Amin

(g} Tanveemul Amin
i Mubashirul Amin

(B) Associate Companies [Fims: As Par Anpexure
Fixr the yoar
Summary ¢f Transations.: anded on For the year sndsd
" s sioagm  __ ondneazm
i}
On Account of Sales 0,00 Q.00
On Accourt of Remuneration 0.00 Q.00
On Account of Expensas (Nel) 0,00 0.00
Associate Companies | Firms
inter Corporabe Loans Accepled 0LDD 0.00
Inter Comporate Loans Repaid 0.00 000
pPurchases of Fooed Assets 0,00 0.00
O Accourt of Sales 0,00 0.00
TOS (Het) 0.00 0.00
On Account of Expenses (Hel) 0.00 0,00
= : 4E690,76
{a) Proft after Tax (Proft attributable 1o Equity -5BEBS5. 39 BO0.7
munhdmmnﬂiquw:huutw 1480700 1460700
fb} Mominal Value of Equity Share (in As.) 10,00 10.00
(£} BasicDilted Earming per Equity Share (0 -0.05 000
Varition
{1} Curmani Ratio
Cumen] Assets Minor 4953932 gagy AGSHABE g7
Curent Liabiifies Daowrreard 500,00 477.70
{m) Dbt - Equity mmw
I 0.0 Lo0
Sharshalder's Equity Rter Ramark 1 as17s 0 13083714 e
IFTIKHARUL AMIN [CBAL AHSAN
DN Director

DI Oo03T4T4 DIN 00037445



0.00
{o) Retumon Enquity
et Profit aftar Tax
Average Sharehokder's Fund Upwa ——rpT B O
{p) Irwventary Turnover Ratio
ety 2785349 32466.13
Avarage Inventory NA 0.00 A 0o .
{q) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratia
Credit Salps 27853.49 3246613
Average Trade Receivables B 1414.66 o 0.0 i
() Trade Payables Tumover Ratio
Met Credi Purchases 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Averags Trads Payables . L L T
(s) MetCapital Tumover Fatio
Hel Sales 2785349 057 0.71
Warking Capital Minar Dowrnward 4853932 45961.26
() Met Profit Ratio
Hat Profit after Tax - £568539 s 4590.76 0.14
Mt Sales d 2TAS3.49 246813
(u) Ratumn on Capial Employed
Uipward 46429.02 =104 4550.76 0,108
Capital Employed 62951.78 13172424
(v} Returnon lnvestmant
Met Proff after Tax £ifa29.02 045 4650 76 0.03
Net Capital Invested iprerc] 146070.00 14607000
(w) Thers are Ao dues to Miero, Emall & Madium Enlerprises (MSME) as 81 the Balance Shest date and no interest has baan paid to any
mpﬁn.mhI:Iudmthrumwbnnn:umﬂnrlmmmmmmnnﬂwulhnllnfnmu-m ud'lh_lha
and relied upon by the Audilors. Hunn-'rmdﬂpﬂruu-oﬂﬂrmnﬂmpumﬂ‘hﬂm 4 reprosent payble to crediars
oiber than MSME.
{x) Current year accounts have been prapared in accardance with the Revised Schedule Il Previous year's figures have nat re-
gropupedfre-arranged 8% and whare required.
{y) The Ratic’s are calculated uwﬂmhrmwuﬂ. Tha revenus fram operations have dacreased a5 ecompared with
pmlwl-;u-nhmhu impacied the ratics ragatively.
{z) The Company does pat have any Benami Praperty, whers any procesding has been initiated or pending against the Compary for
kalding any Benami Proparty.

[uuﬁm:mmnrﬂmmwmmmmtnﬂpmhmdmﬂ.
{ab) The Comparry does fat have amy changes ar satisfaction which |5 yeld bo ba mmmdvnmnﬂcbnrnmm statuiony parod,
{ac) The Comparry has Mmﬂwmhmmmmdmm respeciive financial years [ pariod.

[ad) Tha Company has ot advanced a1 loansd or invested fund o any other personis) or antity(ies], Including foreign entities
nmmmmummmummmm shall ;
mm:ﬂrunndhmﬂyurdmlmﬂhnumpﬁmurmmm
WWWWHW}«

pilifiad I mny manner whatsomer by oron behalf of tha

[} provide ny guaranies, geciaity o the Be 1o or on bahaif af the Ultimale Benaficianes.
MiS AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED
IFTIKHARLUL AMIN IQBAL AHSAN
Director Director

DIRd D003 424 DIN 00037445



The Company does not have any transaction which ks not recorded in surrendered or disc

foe) m ::S-.Tlu“ :rufr Lrlmtn: B;:v;.umnu under the Income Tﬂ'ﬁﬁm ﬁﬁ;ﬁ. mﬁ:«uﬂ any other relevant
x ﬁplw ::::ut been declared witful defauller by any bank or financlal [rsditution of clhar landar.

{2g) gﬂwﬂﬂrﬁmﬂnrEﬂmﬁmmmmmmhmmwwhmmmwﬂﬂ

{ah) The Company has complied with the layers prescribed undar af Section 2
number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

{ai) The Company does not have any bomawings frem banks

As per our report of even data FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

mﬂmmmmmmmnm (Reatriction on

o financial nstitutions on the basis of security of current assets.

[
e
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IFTIKHARUL AMIN [ABAL AHSAN
Director Dlrector
DIN 00037445
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Place : Kanpur T [Partned]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,
Secure Safety Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Secure Safety Limited (“the Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other
comprehensive income), and statement of cash flows and the statement of change in equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its profit
(including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors Report and Annexures thereto, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to repofg that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

E-mail : kapoornarendra@rediffmail.com; ktc.himanshu@gmaifibbm; kic rajesh@yahoo.co.in, devendra_mathur@yahoo.co.in
Cell Nos.: 9415048222, 9935271516, 9935041434, 9935030768, 8826991225 Tel. No.: (0512)2361244



Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.




» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as 2 going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate
and according to information and explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the year; hence we are not required to comment on
compliance of provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of Cash Flows and statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as of March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) Thisreport does not include report on the adequacy of internal financial control over financial
reporting of the company in terms of Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, since the said section is not
applicable to the company.

(g) With respect to the other matt
Rule 11 of the Companies (Au
our information and accordin

%@?@é}qo}gded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
ﬁr@: \udi 8{35) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
explanations given to us:




i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. Hence, the provisions of
the Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

vi.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For KAPOOR TANDON & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000952C
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Place: Kanpur M. No. 438443 %
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(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vii)

(viii)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date on the financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 of Secure Safety Limited)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:

There are no property, plant & equipment and intangible assets held by the company; hence
provisions of clause 3(i) of the Order is not applicable during the year.

(a) There are no inventories during the year; hence clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable
during the year.

{(b) The Company does not have any working capital loan; hence clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable during the year.

The Company has not made investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year; hence clause 3(iii) of the Order is not
applicable during

the year.

The company ,during the year has not granted/made/given any loan, investment, guarantee, or
security where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence, clause 3(iv) of
the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year within the meaning of
Section 73 to Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the Rules framed there
under. Hence, clause 3({v) of the Order is not applicable.

Provisions for maintaining Cost Records pursuant to the Rules framed by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company during the year.

(a) According to the books and records produced and examined by us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed Statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, GST, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities and no undisputed amount payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were
outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, GST, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). =




(ix)

(xi)

{xii)
(xiii)

{xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(a) The company has not taken any loans or other borrowings during the year; hence the
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not availed any term loan during the year. Hence, clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is
not applicable.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, JV or associate Company and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) Duringthe year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) Thecompany is not required to have whistle blower policy; hence clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable.

The company is not a “Nidhi Company”; hence clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

As the company being unlisted public company having turnover not more than 200 Cr. Rupees
or more, or paid up share capital of 50 Cr. Rupees or more, or outstanding loans or borrowing
from bank or public financial institutions exceeding 100 Cr. Rupees or more at any point of time,
or outstanding deposits of 25 Cr. Rupees or more at any point of time during the preceding FY,
provision of internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business are
not applicable. Hence, clause 3(xiv)(a) & (b) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Hence, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the

immediately preceding financial year. chlkfu'ﬂé?f;»ﬁ,, g
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(xviii)

{xix)

(xx)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company is not required to contribute to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for the year;
hence, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For KAPOOR TANDON & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

i Reglstrat No~ 000952C
ey

ngam
Partner
Place: Kanpur M. No. 438443
Date: 30-05-2023




sewure Safety Limited
CiN: U18201UP2007PLC0O32929
Halance sheet as at March 31, 2023

Particulars Note As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

No. Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs.in lacs
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 - 95.69
(b) Capital work-in-progress - =
() Other Intangible assets - -
{cl Financial Assets

b Investments =

(1} Loans 3 107.90 107.90 107.90 107.90
e} Other non-current assets - =
Current Assets
[} Inventories -

b} Financiai Assets
{1} Trade receivables 4 12.10 12.10

{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 5 3.99 4.25

(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above e %

{iv} Other Financial Assets 6 0.39 16.48 0.39 16.74
it} Curient Tax Assets (Net) - -
{d}  Cther current assets - -
TOTAL ASSETS 124.38 220.33
FQUITY AND LIABILITIES

UITY

Egquity Share Capital 7 150.00 150.00

(o) Other Equity 8 (39.22) {42.87)
110.78 107.13

LIABILITIES
Mon current liabilities
) Financial liabilities

{1} Borrowings - -
0} Deferred tax liabilities {net) 5 =
[} Other non-current liabilities = =
Current liabilities
(a} rinancial hiabilities

{il Shart term borrowings - -

{iit Trade payables 9 2 -

{ili} Other financial liabilities 10 1.11 1.11 0.71 0.71
i) Othercurrent liabilities 11 12.49 112.4%
() Provisions = #
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 124.38 220£

ficant Accounting Policies 1

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

/s per our attached report of even date

Ior Kapoaor Tandon & Cao.,
Charlered Accounlants
firm Reg. Mo. 000952C

Owyank Nigam

Partner

NG 438447
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Place: Kanpur —

Daaed::} {j MAY 2023

For and on behalf of the Board
A

Mohd Imran
Director
(DIN:00037627)

Imran Siddigui
Director
{DIN:00037552)



secure Safety Limited
CiN: U19201UP2007PLC0O32929
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Note No.

2022-23
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

2021-22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

INCOME:
Revenue from Operations
Other income

Total Income

EXPENSE:

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods,

work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Employee Benefits Expenses

Finance costs 12
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 13
Other Expenses 14

Total Expenses

Profit before Exceptional items and Tax
Exceptional Items
Profit before Tax
Tax expense:
1. Current Tax
2. Deferred Tax
3. Tax adjustment relating to earlier years

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income
(i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the period

Earnings per equity share 15
{Face Value per Share Rs. in lacs 10/-)

1. Basic

2. Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Kapoor Tandon & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 000952C

=M/
p‘(/__ fi
(Divyank Nigam) |
Partner \

(

Mi.No. 438443

:mm23[-ﬁ.’%QUQLng’R})_’LUY?éz#.

Flaca: Kanpur

Dated ? n |’\"|2| V f)n’)"j

3.65

0.24
0.24

0.55
(0.55)

{0.55

(0.55

{0.55

(0.04
{0.04

For and on behalf of the Board

ohd Imran

Director
(DIN:00037627)

Imran Siddigui

Director
(DIN:00037552)



Secure Safety Limited
CIN: U19201UP2007PLC032929
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

A.  Equity Share Capital

Particulars Rs. in lacs
Balance as at March 31, 2021 g 150.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance as at April 01, 2021 150.00
Changes in Equity during the year 2
Balance as at March 31, 2022 150.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance as at April 01, 2022 150.0C
Changes in Equity during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 150.0¢

B. Other Equity

Particulars Reserves and Surplus OClI - Other Total

Retained Other

Earnings Equity
Balance as at April 01, 2021 (42.32) - (42.32
Profit for the year (0.55) (0.5¢
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 {42.87) - (42.87
profit for the year 3.65 3.6¢
(Other Comprehensive income -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (39.22) - {39.2:
Significant Accounting Policies 1

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Kapoor Tandon & Cao.,

Charlered Accountants /{(;)

Firm Reg. No. 000952C

O “/h N i Moh ran Imran Siddiqui

| Director Director

Divyank Nigam / T \t (DIN:00037627) (DIN:00037552)
Partner ' |
M.No. 438443

lal ™ !
|_ID\N:_‘2.3'—}SQUL}BB&?RXQ}V?J/7

sce: Kanpur

Dated; 4 | IEEE )
L) (v




Secure Safety Limited
CIN: U19201UP2007PLCD32929
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

Note

2022-23
Rs. in lacs

2021 - 22
Rs.in lacs

A,

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax
Adjustments for :
Profit an sale of PPE
Depreciation/ Amortisation
Interest income
Finance Cost
Bad Debts provided/written off
Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans
Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
{Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables
{increase)/ Decrease in inventories
{Increase)/ Decrease in other current financial assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions
Cash generated from operations
Income taxes refunded / (paid), net
Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipments
Purchase of Other Intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Interest received
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other bank balances (Margin Money)
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term loans
Proceeds/{repayment) from/of short term borrowings
Finance costs paid

Net cash used in financing activities

INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Significant Accounting Policies 1

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Kapoor Tandon & Co.,
Charterea Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 000952C

Partner

A

W.No, 438443

uoi: 2393844983 iR Vﬁi%#é—/7 ;f

Place: Kanpur

Dated: )

3.65

(4.3)

0.01

(0.7)

0.40
(100.00)

{100.25)

{100.25)

(0.01)
{0.01)

(0.26)
4.25
3.99

{0.55

0.01

{0.54

0.3

(0.1¢

(0.1¢

For and on behalf of the Board

Mohd Imran

Director
(DIN:00037627)

Imran Siddiqui

Director
(DIN:00037552)



Secure Safety Limited

Netes farming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

3 Financial Assets: Loans - Non Current

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023
Rs. in lacs

As at March 31, 2022
Rs.in lacs

Loans and Advances

4 Financial Assets - Current: Trade Receivable

107.90

107.90

107.90

107.90

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

Secured Considered Good
Unsecured Considered Good

Unsecured which have significant increase in credit risk

Unsecured credit impaired

Less: Impairment loss allowance

{a)  All the Trade Receivables have been hypothecated as security for various working facilities from banks.

) Trade Receivable ageing Schedule:

12.10

12.10

12.10

12.10

12.10

12.10

Particulars

Not Due

Outstanding from due date/date of transaction

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months

-1vyear

1-2years 2 - 3 years

More than
3 years

As at March 31, 2023
Undisputed Trade Receivables
(i) Considered Good

risk
{iii) Credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivables
(i} Considered Good

risk
(ili) Credit impaired

(i) Which have significant increase in credit

{il) Which have significant increase in credit

12.10 12.10

Total

12.10 12.1C

As at March 31, 2022
Undisputed Trade Receivables
{1} Considered Good

risk
{iii) Creditimpaired
Disputed Trade Receivables
(i) Considered Good

risk
(i) Credit impaired

[ii} Which have significant increase in credit

{ii) Which have significant increase in credit

12.10 12.1C

Total

12.10 12,10

5 Financial Assets - Current: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

Balances with banks
on current accounts

Cash on hand

6 Other Current Financial Assets

373

3.73
0.26

3.99

3.99

3.9¢
0.2¢

4.2!

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 202:

Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Balance with Govt/Revenue authority 0.39 0.3
0.39 0.3¢




Secure Safety Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

7 Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Na. of No. of
Shares Rs. in lacs Shares Rs. in lacs
Authorised -
Equity Shares of Rupee 10/-each 20,00,000 200.00 20,00,000 200.1
Issued
Equity Shares of Rupee 10/-each 15,00,000 150.00 15,00,000 150.1
subscribed and fully paid-up
Lquity Shares of Rupee 10/-each 15,00,000 150.00 15,00,000 150.
150.00 150.
{A) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. of Shares Rs. in lacs No. of Shares Rs. in lacs
Subscribed and fully paid-up equity shares
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 15,00,000 150.00 15,00,000 150.
Shares 1ssued during the year - - - <
Outstanding at the end of the year 15,00,000 150.00 15,00,000 150.

(B)

(€}

Detail of Shares held by the promoters:

As at Mar 31,2023 As at Mar 31,2022 Changes during the year
5. Name of the Promoter No. of % of Shares No. of % of Shares Changes during the year
No. Shares held Shares held No of shares %
1 IFTIKARUL AMIN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
2 R.5.5INGH 100 0.01% 100 0.01% =
3 IQBAL AHSAN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% =
4 MOHD. IMRAN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
5 IMRAN SIDDHIQUI 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
6 ISMAT IQBAL 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
7 SOPHIA AMIN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
8 SUPER TANNERY LTD. 9,49,300 63.29% 9,49,300 63.29% -
9 KING SOLES PVT. LTD. 5,50,000 36.67% 5,50,000 36.67% 3
Total - 15,00,000 100.00% 15,00,000 100.00% -

As at Mar 31,2022

As at Mar 31,2021

Changes during the year

S, Name of the Promoter No. of % of Shares No, of % of Shares Changes during the year
No Shares held Shares held No of shares %
1 IFTIKARUL AMIN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% =
2 R.S.SINGH 100 0.01% 100 0.01% =
3 1QBAL AHSAN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
4 MOHD. IMRAN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
5 IMRAN SIDDHIQUI 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
& ISMAT IQBAL 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
7 SOPHIA AMIN 100 0.01% 100 0.01% -
8 SUPER TANNERY LTD. 9,49,300 63.29% 9,459,300 63.“29% -
9 KING SOLES PVT. LTP. 5,50,000 36.67% 5,50,000 36.67% -
Total - 15,00,000 100.00% 15,00,000 100.00% =

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The campany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and
dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholdeRs. in lacs




Secure Safety Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(D} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Shareholder's Name As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
(a} Super Tannery Limited 9,49,300 63.29% 9,49,300 63.2
(b) King Sole Pvt Ltd 5,50,000 36.67% 5,50,000 36.6
2022-23 2021-22
(No. of Shares) (No. of Shares
(E)  Equity Shares allotted as fully paid pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash NIL NIL
(F)  Equity Shares allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares during the immediately preceding five years NIL NIL
{G) Equity shares buy-back in immediately preceding five years NIL NIL

{H} Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/ assaciates
Super Tannery Limited (Holding Company) 949300 949300

8 Other equity

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 20
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

{a) Retained Earnings {39.22} (42.

Total (39.22) {42.

{A] Retained Earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends paid or other distributions out of reserves to shareholdeRs. in la¢

9 Financial Liabilities - Current: Trade Payable
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 20
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

ia) Dues to micro and small enterprises(refer note below) = =
(b} Due to parties other than micro and small enterprises = 5

Note: The company has requested confirmation from Suppliers regarding their registration (filling of Memorandum) under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2(
(the MSMED Act). According to the information available with the company, the following disclosures has been made in respect of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

(a) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the
end of the year

Principal Amount NIL NIL

Interest due on above NIL NIL
{b) Amount of interest paid by the company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act,

along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed NIL NIL

day during the year

{c} Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act MR | At
(d) the amount of interest agcrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year NIL NIL
{e ) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small NIL NIL

enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the MSMED Act




Secure Safety Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Trade Payable ageing Schedule:

Rs. in lacs

Particulars

Not Due

Outstanding from due date/date of transaction

Total

Less than
- 1year

1-2years

2 -3 years

More than
3 years

As at March 31, 2023
Undiputed Dues

(ii} Others
Diputed Dues

(i) Others

(i} MSME (Micro and Small Entities)

(il MSME {Micro and Small Entities)

Total

As at March 31, 2022
Undiputed Dues

(i} Others
Diputed Dues

(ii) Others

(i} MSME (Micro and Small Entities)

(i) MSME (Micro and Small Entities)

Total

10 Financial Liabilities - Current: Other Financial Liahilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
(a} Current maturities of long term borrowings - -
{) Other Liabilities 2% i 0.71
1.11 0.71

11 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Rs.in lacs Rs. in lacs
{a) Advance from customers 12.49 12.49
(b} Advance against sale of fixed assets - 100.00
12.49 112.49
12 Other Income
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Profit on Sale of Land & Building 431
4.31
|
i3 Finance cost N
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Interest on
Term Loan - =
Others / = =
i > -
Bank Charges 0.01 0.01
Total 0.01 0.01




Secure Safety Limited
‘Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

14 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Particulars

2022-23
Rs. in lacs

2021-22
Rs. in lacs

Depreciation/Amortisation on Tangible Assets
Amortisation of Intangible assets

Total

15 Other expenses

Particulars

2022-23
Rs. in lacs

2021-22
Rs. in lacs

Electric maintennance

Rates and Taxes

Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance - Others

Auditor's Remuneration {refer Note (a) below}
Balances written off

Total

(a) Auditor's remuneration comprises:
As auditor
For other services
Total

16 Earning per share (EPS)

(a) Profit for the year (Rs. in lacs)

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of
of calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS

(c) Nominal value of equity shares (Rupee)

(d) EPS- Basic and diluted (Rupee per share)

17 Capital and other commitments
i. Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account (net of advances)
il. Other Commitments

18 Contingent liabilities
i. Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt

19 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company.

20 Expenditure on Research and Development

0.65

0.12

3.65

15,00,000

10.00
0.24

NIL
NIL

NIL

0.4z

0.12

0.54

0.12

0.12

(0.55)
15,00,000

10.00
(0.04)

NIL

NIL

NIL

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

2022-23

2021-22

Capital Expenditure
Revenue Expenditure *

Total

21 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases":

No Such Transaction




Secure Safety Limited
‘Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

22 Financial Instruments
(i) Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term goals of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment plans. The fund
reguirements are met through equity and other long-term/short-term borrowings. The Company’s policy is aimed at combination of short-term and long-term borrowings.

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

The capital structure of the company consists of debt, which includes the borrowings including temporary overdrawn balance , cash and cash equivalents including shert term ba
deposits, equity comprising issued capital, reserves and non-controlling interests. The gearing ratio for the year is as under:

{Rs.inla
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2C
Debt ~ -
Less: Cash and cash equivalent 3.99 4.
Net debt (A) (3.99) (4.
Total equity (B) 110.78 107.
Debt Equity Ratio (A/B) NA I

(i) Categories of financial instruments
Calculation of Fair Values
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction betwe
market participants at the measurement date. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial instruments:

a) The fair values of investment in quoted investment in equity shares is based on the current bid price of respective investment as at the Balance Sheet date. However there is
such investment as at the balance sheet date.

b) Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets, trade payables, and other financial liabilities have fair values that approximate to their carrying amounts due
their short-term nature.

(iii) Income, expenses, gains or losses on financial instruments Rs. in lacs
Particulars For the year ended For the year enc
31-Mar-23 31-Mar:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost = =
Allowances for doubtful receivables - -

{iv) Financial risk management objectives:
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of loan from banks and financial institutions, and trade payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finat
for the Company’s operations. The Company has various financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and short term deposits, which arise directly from its operations.

(a) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from:
Company’s trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances. The maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial instruments cove
below is restricted to their respective carrying amount.

Trade and Other receivables

Customer credit is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established policies, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Tr:
receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 90 days credit term. Credit limits are established for all customers based on ir|1terna| rating criteria. Qutstanding custor
receivables are regularly monitored. b

The Company measyres the expected credit loss of trade receivables based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates. L
rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends.

Expected credit loss assessment for customers:

The company is making provisions on trade receivables based on Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model. The reconciliation of ECL is as follows:
(Rs. in I:

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Opening Balance . -

Impairment loss as per ECL recognised/(reversed) -

Additional Provision E

Amounts written off as bad debts # 3
Closing Balance -




Secure Safety Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Other financial assets
The Company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, term deposits with banks.
Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired

(b) Market risk:

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:

currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.,

(1) Foreign currency risk
At present the Company is not exposed to currency risk .

(1} Interest rate risk:
The company Is not exposed to this as there is no interest bearing financial liability as at the balance sheet date (31.03.2023)

{1} Equity price sensitivity analysis:
There is no exposure to equity price risks as at the reporting date or as at the previous reporting date.

23 There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund as at March 31, 2023.

24 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets":

The company has recognised contingent liabilities as disclosed in Note 18 above and as such no provision is required to be made. No provision was outstanding as at the beginning and at

the end of the year.

25 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 105 “Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations”:
There are no such asset held for sale and discontinued operations.

26 Tax Expenses

(a) Amounts recognized in profit and loss NIL NIL
(b) Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income NIL NIL
(c) No deferred Tax Asset has been recognised in the financial statement due to uncertainty regarding availability of profit in future.
27 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment”
The Company is operating mainly in single segment i.e. Leather products. Hence no disclosure is required in terms of Ind AS 108.
28 Disclosure of related parties/ Related Party Transactions/ Balances pursuant to Ind AS24 "Related Party Disclosures"
Name of Related Parties and nature of relationship Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Super Tannery Limited - Holding Co. Advance from Customer at the year end 12.49 || 12.49
Please refer Note no. 7 for details regarding investment made by related parties in share capital of company.
No amount has been written off/ back or provided as doubtful dehts during the year in respect of related parties.
29 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements".
(a) Current liabilities and borrowings expected to be settled within twelve months and after twelve months from the reporting date:
Rs. in lacs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Within After Total Within After Total
twelve twelve twelve twelve
months months months ! months
Borrowings - - - - - J
Trade payables + - - - 3 = S
Other financial liabilities - 1.11 1.11 - 0.71 0.71
(b) Current assets expected to be recovered within twelve months and after twelve months from the reporting date:
Rs. in lacs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Within After Total Within After Total
twelve twelve twelve twelve
months months months months
Inventories - - v - - - =
Trade Receivable - 12.10 12,10 - 12.10 12.10
Other Financial Assets - 0.35 0.39 - 0.39 0.39
Other Current Assets - = ¥ - - =




30 Additional Regulatory Information
Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to Clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet as given in Part | of Division Il of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 201

]

)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

ol
02

Wilful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a willful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,1956.

Registration of charges or satisfaction thereof with Registrar of Companies
There is no charges or satisfaction thereof yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period as on the date of Balance Sheet.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
There is no non-compliance of provisions regarding the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity (is}, including foreign entities (intermediaries), with the understanding that the
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or
il. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), or
ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Undisclosed income
The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessmen

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypte currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
During the year, no Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Ratios
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022 Variance and Reason
Numerator Ratio Numerator Ratio Variance Reasan
Denominator Denominator
Rs. in lacs In Lacs Rs. in lacs In Lacs
{a) Current Ratio (in times) 16.48 121 16.74 0.15 718.90% | Note: ol
Current assets / Current liabilities 13.61 113.21
{b) Debt-Equity Ratio (in times) - N.A, - N.A. N.A. N.A.
Total Debt / Shareholder's Equity 110.77 107.13
(c) Deht Service Coverage Ratio {in times} 3.65 N.A, -0.55 N. A. N. A. N. A.
Earnings available for Debt service / Debt service = =
(d) Return on Equity Ratio {in %) 3.7 3.35% (0.6) -0.51% -755.54% | Note: 02
[Net Profits after taxes — Preference Dividend (if any)] /
Average Sharehalder’s Equity 108.95 107.62
(@) Inventory turnaver ratio (in times) - N.A. - N.A. N.A. N.A.
Sales/ Average Inventory i =
(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio (in times) - N.A. - N.A. N.A. N.A.
Net Credit Sales/ Average Accounts Receivable 12.10 12.10
{g) Trade payables turnover ratio {in times) - N.A. - N.A, N.A. N.A.
Net Credit Purchases/ Average Trade Payables - 0.03
(h) Net capital turnover ratio (in times) - N.A. - N.A. | N.A. N.A.
Net Sales/ Working Capital 2.87 (96.47) )
(i) Net profitratio (in %) 37 N.A. (0.8) N.A. N.A. N.A.
Net Profit/ Net Sales - -
{j) Return on capital employed (ROCE) (in %) 3.65 3.30% -0.55 -0.51% -741.77% | Nate: 02
Earning before interest and taxes/ Capital Employed
110.77 107.12
{k) Return on investment (in %) - N. A. - N. A. N.A. N. A,
Income generated from invested funds/Average - -

Decrease in Current Liabilities has resuited in increase in current ratio.
Profit on sale of land has resulted increse in Net Profit which has resulted in aforesaid ratios.




32 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged whereever required in order to make them comparable with those of current year.

As per our attached report of even date

For Kapoor Tandon & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 000952C

b

(Divyank Nigam)

Partner
M.Ne, 438443

RN 23"-/35'[/‘7’3:866 p}Uy?j /:;7

Place: Kanpur

Daleu'g 0 M A Y ?(}73

For and on behalf of the Board

Mohd Imran Imran Siddigui
Director Director
(DIN:00037627) (DIN:00037552)



Secure Safety Limited

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.Property, plant and equipment (Rs. In lacs)

‘ Electric
Particulars Land Leasehold | Factory building | Installation & Total
Fittings

Gross carrying value

As at March 31, 2022 16.73 75.73 15.00 107.45

Additions

Adjustments/(Deletions) (16.73) (75.73) (15.00) (107.45)

As at March 31, 2023 - - - -

Accumulated Depreciation

As at March 31, 2022 - 7.37 4.39 11.76

Depreciation for the year - - -

Adjustments/(Deletions) (7.37) (4.39) (11.76)

As at March 31, 2023 - - - -

Net Carrying amount

As at March 31, 2022 16.73 68.36 10.61 95.69

As at March 31, 2023

There are no activities during the year hence no depreciation/amortisation has been charged.
Further there is no impairment hence no provision is required on account of impairment.




Kapoor Tandon & Co. Head Office
* D-104, 10" Floor, Himalaya House,
Chartered Accountants 23 Kasturba Gandhi Marg,
24/57, First Floor, Birhana Road, New Delhi - 110 001
Kanpur - 208 001
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Te

The Members,
Super Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Super Corporation Limited (“the Cempany”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), and statement of cash flows and the statement of change in equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial staternerits, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, tha
aforesaid financial statements give the information recuired by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its loss
(including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled ocur
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors Report and Annexures thereto, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the otner information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

et

E-mail : kapoornarendra@rediffmail.com: ktc himanshu@gmaii-cc;n;;(tc raj i i
; kte. :  kic_rajesh@yahoo.co.in, devendra_mathur@vyahoo.co.in
Cell Nos.: 9415048222, 9935271516, 9935041434, 9935030768, 8826991225 Tel. No.: (0512)23612%'



Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.




* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate
and according to information and explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the year; hence we are not required to comment on
compliance of provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of Cash Flows and statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, .

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as of March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) This report does not include report on the adequacy of internal financial control over financial
reporting of the company in terms of Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, since the said section is not
applicable to the company.




() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the expianations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. Hence, the provisions of
the Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

vi.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and: accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

For KAPOOR TANDON & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000952C

C b

Dwyank ngaﬁ1
Partner
Place: Kanpur M. No. 438443

Date: 30.05.2023 UDIN: 2.2“3&9‘133&\.\2}?’ V23899




(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date on the financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 of Super Corporation Limited)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:

There are no property, plant & equipment and intangible assets held by the company; hence
provisions of clause 3(i) of the Order is not applicable during the year.

(a) There are no inventories during the year; hence clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable
during the year.

(b) The Company does not have any working capital loan; hence clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable during the year.

The Company has not made investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties; hence clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable during
the year.

The company has not granted/made/given any loan, investment, guarantee, or security where
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year within the meaning of
Section 73 to Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the Rules framed there
under. Hence, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

Provisions for maintaining Cost Records pursuant to the Rules framed by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company during the year.

(a) According to the books and records produced and examined by us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed Statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, GST, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities and no undisputed amount payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were
outstanding as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, GST, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and Value Added Tax which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The company has not taken any loans or other borrowmgs during the year; hence the
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) is not appll - \o




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not availed any term loan during the year. Hence, clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is
not applicable.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, JV or associate Company and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order
is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) Duringthe year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3{x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Nofraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) Noreportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) The company is not required to have whistle blower policy; hence clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable.

The company is not a “Nidhi Company”; hence clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

As the company being unlisted public company having turnover not more than 200 Cr. Rupees
or more, or paid up share capital of 50 Cr. Rupees or more, or outstanding loans or borrowing
from bank or public financial institutions exceeding 100 Cr. Rupees or more at any point of time,
or outstanding deposits of 25 Cr. Rupees or more at any point of time during the preceding FY,
provision of internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business are
not applicable. Hence, clause 3{xiv)(a) & (b) are not applicable.

In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with' directors or
persons connected with him. Hence, clause 3(xv) of the Order i$ not applicable.

(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and {c) of the
Order is not applicable.

{b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directiol _____2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi){d) of the Order is not applicablé:




(xwvii)

(xwviii}

{xix)

(xx)

Place: Kanpur M. No. 438443 %
Date: 30.05.2023 UDIN: 2243 4U3BERY 238949

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company is not required to contribute to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for the
year; hence, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000952C

C b
Divyank Nigam |
Partner _




Super Corporation Limited
CIN: U19112UP2013PLCO61542
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2023

Particulars

Note As at March 31, 2023
No. Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

As at March 31, 2022

Rs. in lacs

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a} Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital work-in-prograss
(¢} Other intangible assets
(d] Financial Assets
(il investments
{e) Other non-current assets

Current Assets
la) Inventories
(s} Financial Assets
{i] Trade receivahles
(il Cash and cash equivalents
{1ii) Bank Balances other than (i) abave
i) Other Financial Assets

(¢} Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d}) Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

|a} Equity Share Capital
{b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES

Neon current liabilities

(a} Financial liabilities

b} Deferred tax lizbilities (net)
{c) Provisions

Current liabilities
(2] Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings
{ii) Trade payables
{iii] Other financial liabilities

(b} Other current liahilities
{¢) Provisions

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Significant Accounting Policies

10
11

3.22

11.79

15.01

0.27

15.28

5.00
0.23
5.23

9.25
0.80

15.28

5.89

5.00
0.29

0.38

0.13

5.29

0.39
0.70
0.03

6.41

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Kapoor Tandon & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000952C

Partner
. No. 438443
UDIN:

Place: Kanpur

Date: 3 D I'\‘

For and on behalf of the Board

iftikharul Amin
Director
(DIN:DD037424)

Ty ‘”/

Igbal Ahsan
Director
(DIN:00037445)



Super Corporation Limited
CIN: U19112UP2013PLCO61542
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Note No. 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in laes Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
INCOME:
Revenue from Operations 12 27.14 -
Cther income 13 0.05 0.39
Total Income 27.19 0.29
EXPENSE:
Purchase of Stock In Trade 14 26.12 -
Decrease/{Increase) in Inventories
of 5tock in trade 15 - -
Employee Benefits Expense - -
Finance costs 16 0.01 0.01
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses & -
Other Expenses 17 1.12 0.28
Total Expenses 27.25 0.29
Profit before Exceptional items and Tax (0.06) 0.10
Exceptional ltems -
Profit before Tax (0.06) 0.10
Tax expense:
1. Current Tax 0.03
2. Deferred Tax = -
3. Tax adjustment relating to earlier years (0.01)
= 0.02
Profit far the period {0.06) 0.08
Other comprehensive income
{i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
[a) Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans E
(b} Eguity instruments through other comprehensive income - -
(i} Incame tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - - =
Total comprehensive income for the period (0.08) 0.08
Earnings per equity share 18
{Face Value per Share Rs. in lacs 10/-)
1. Basic {0.12) 0.16
2. Diluted {0.12) 0.16
Significant Accounting Policies 1

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
At per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Kapoar Tandon & Co., i 1
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 000952C

s
eu-[__nM

Divyank Nigam

Partner

M No. 438443

LDIN:

5D MAY 2023

Iftikharul Amin
Director
(DIN:D0037424)

P sadl

Igbal Ahsan
Director
(DIN:0D0037445)



Super Corporation Limited
CIN: U19112UP2013PLCOG1542
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

A. Equity Share Capital

Farticulars Rs. in lacs
Balance as at March 31, 2021 5.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance as at April 01, 2021 5.00
Changes in equity during the year %
Balance as at March 31, 2022 5.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance as at April 01, 2022 5.00
Changes in equity during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 5.00
B. Other Equity Rs. in lacs
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
Retained COther
Earnings Equity
Balance as at April 01, 2021 0.21 0.21
Profit for the year 0.08 0.08
Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.29 0.29
Profit for the year (0.06) {0.06)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 0.23 0.23
Significant Accounting Policies 1

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

Far Kapoor Tandon & Co., &"/
“nartered Accountants )(’/ 9@\;\}"(“

Firm Registration No. 000952C

Iftikharul Amin Ighal Ahsan
(j Director Director
/ (DIN:00D37424) {DIN:00037445)

Divyank Nigam
Partner

M. No. 438443
UDIN:

Place: Kanpur

PR - 0 MAY ?023



Super Corporation Limited
CIN: U19112UP2013PLC0R1542
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars 2022-23 2021 - 22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit befare tax (0.08} 0.10
Adjustments for :
Interest income {0.05) (0.39)
Finance Cost 0.01 0.01
Operating profit before working capital changes (0.1} (0.28)
Changes in waorking capital:
{Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets 0.25 (0.39)
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (0.39) 0.20
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities 0.10 -
Increase/ (Decrease) in Pravisions (0.03) -
Cash generated from operations 5.86 (0.47)
Income taxes refunded / {paid), net 2 -0.02
Net cash generated from operating activities 5.86 (0.49)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 0.05 0.39
Met cash (used in) / generated from investing activities 0.05 0.29
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finance costs paid (0.01) {0.01)
Net cash used in financing activities {o.01) {0.01)
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5.90 {0.11)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5.89 6,00
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11.79 5.89

Significant Accounting Policies
See accampanying notes to the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date

Far Kapoor Tandon & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000952(2/

OE Iﬁa 52 N xf

Divyank Migam
Partner

M, Mo, 438443
UDIN:

w0 MAY 2020

For and on behalf of the Board

9W%J«k5” /

Igbal Ahsan
Director
{DIN:00037445)



Super Corporation Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2. Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

Preliminary Expenses - 0.13

Total - 0.13

3. Financial Assets - Current: Trade Receivable

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

Unsecured
Secured Considered Good
Unsecured Considered Good
Unsecured which have significant increase in credit risk
Unsecured credit impaired

Less: Impairment |oss allowance

Total

Trade Receivable ageing Schedule:

3.22

Rs. in lacs

Particulars Not Due

Outstanding from due date/date of transaction

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months 1-2years 2-3years
- 1year

More than
3 years

As at March 31, 2023
Undisputed Trade Receivables
{i} Considered Good
(i} Which have significant increase in
credit risk
{iii} Credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivables
(i} Considered Good
(i} Which have significant increase in
credit risk
{iii} Credit impaired

3.22

Total -

As at March 31, 2022
Undisputed Trade Receivahles
(i} Considered Good
(i} Which have significant increase in
credit risk
{iii} Creditimpaired
Disputed Trade Receivables
(i} Considered Goad
(i} Which have significant increase in
credit risk
{iii} Credit impaired

Total -

4. Financial Assets - Current: Cash and Cash Equivalents

L L}
Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Balances with banks
on current accounts 6.74 -
on Fixed Deposit account S.00 5.89
11.74 5.89
Cash on hand 0.05 =
Total i 711?9 5.89




Super Corporation Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

5. Other Current Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Unsecured considered good
Interest accrued on FDR 0.13 0.39
GST Receivable 0.04 -
Security Deposit (NSDL) 0.10
Total 0.27 0.3%

6. Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Mo. of Mo. of
Shares Rs. in lacs Shares Rs. in lacs
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. in lacs 10/-each 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00
Issued
Equity Shares of Rs. in lacs 10/-each 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00
Subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity Shares of Rs. in lacs 10/-each 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00
Total 5.00 5.00
{4) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No. of No. of
Shares Rs. in lacs Shares Rs. in lacs
Subscribed and fully paid-up equity shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00
Change during the year = - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00

(8] Detail of Shares held by the promoters:

As at Mar 31,2023

As at Mar 31,2022

Changes during the year

5. Mame of the Promoter Na. of % of Shares No. of % of Shares Changes during the year
Ma. Shares held Shares held No of shares %
1 SUPER TANMERY LTD. 26,000 52.00% 26,000 52.00% - S
2 IFTIKARUL AMIN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% - =
3 1QBAL AHSAN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% %
4 TANVEERUL AMIN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% =
5 MUBASHIRUL AMIN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% =
& IMRAN SIDDHIQUI 1,000 2.00% 1,000 2.00% - -
7 MOHD, IMBAN 1,000 2.00% 1,000 2.00% - *
Total - 50,000 100.00% 50,000 100.00% - -

As at Mar 31,2022

As at Mar 31,2021

Changes during the year

5. Mame of the Promoter No. of % of Shares Mo. of % of Shares Changes during the year
Ma. Shares held Shares held Mo of shares %
1 SUPER TANMERY LTD. 26,000 52.00% 26,000 52.00% - -
2 IFTIKARUL AMIN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% =
3 IOQBAL AHSAN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% -
4 TANVEERUL AMIN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% =
5 MUBASHIRUL AMIN 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00% ! . =
6 IMRAN SIDDHIQUI 1,000 2.00% 1,000 2.00% - 7
7 MOHD. IMRAN 1,000 2.00% 1,000 2.00% - -
Total - 50,000 100.00% 50,000 100.00% - -

(C) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The company has only ane class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company
deciares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehaldeRs. in lacs

|D) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of No. of
Shares % Shares %
{a} Mr. Iftikharul Amin 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00%
{b) Mr. Igbal Ahsan 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00%
fc)  Mr. Tanveerul Amin 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00%
{d}  Mr. Mubashirul Amin 5,500 11.00% 5,500 11.00%
{e) Super Tannery Limited 26,000 52.00% 26,000 52.00%




Super Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(E}) Equity Shares allotted as fully paid pursuant to contract{s) without payment being received in
cash during the immediately preceding five years

(F]

Equity Shares issued pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement

(G)

Equity Shares allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares during the immediately preceding five
years
(H} Equity shares buy-back in immediately preceding five years

{1} Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/ associates

Super Tannery Limited (Holding Company)

7. Other equity

2022 -23

{No. of Shares)

MIL
NIL
MIL

NIL

26,000.00

2021-22
(MNo. of Shares)

MIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

26,000.00

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs

Retained Earnings 0.23 0.29

Total 0.23 0.29

1A

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends paid or other distributions out of reserves to

shareholdeRs. in lacs
8. Financial Liabilities - Current: Trade Payable

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
(2) Dues to micro and small enterprises (refer note below) -
(b} Due to parties other than micro and small enterprises 9.25 -
Total 9.25 ~
Trade Payable ageing Schedule: Rs. in lacs
Particulars Not Due Dutstanding from due date/date of transaction Total
Less than 1-2years 2 - 3 years More than
- 1 year 3 years
As at March 31, 2023
Undiputed Dues
(i} MSME {Micro and Small Entities) - - - - - -
(i) Others - 9.25 = - 9.25
Diputed Dues |
(i} MSME (Micro and Small Entities) - - - - - -
(i) Others - - - - - -
Total 3 9.25 - - - 9.25

As at March 31, 2022
Undiputed Dues )
(i) WISME (Micre and Small Entities) = o .
{ii} Others K] & z
Diputed Dues
{it MSME (Micro and Small Entities) - = -
(i} Others ) . B -

Total - = -

9. Financial Liabilities - Current: Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
&) Other Liabilities P
b} Overdraft balance of Current Account - 0.39
Total - - 0.39

10. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
(a} Kapoor Tondon & Co. 0.68 0.10
[b) Sharad Chandra Tiwari 0.02 0.20
{e) Liahilities for Expenses 0.10 0.40
Total 0.80 0.70




Super Corporation Limited

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

11. Current Liabilities: Provisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
{a} Provision for Tax - 0.03
Total - 0.03
12. Revenue from Operations
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
RBs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Sale of Buff Split 27.14
Total 27.14 -
13. Other Income
Particulars 2022 -23 2021-22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Interast income
- from Fixed Deposit with Banks 0.05 0.39
- from interest on income tax received = -
Total 0.05 0.39
14. Purchase Of Stock in Trade 26.12
TOTAL 26,12 -
—_—
15. DECREASE/(INCREASE) IN INVENTORIES
Inventories at the begining of the year -
Inventories at the end of the year -
Decreasel(Increase) in Stocks -
16, Finance cost
Particulars 2022-23 2021 -22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Bank Charges 0.01 0.01
Total 0.01 0.01
17. Other expenses
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
Establishment Expenses
Rates and Taxes . 0.71 0.16
Auditar's Remuneration {refer Note (a) below) 0.10 0.10
Balance Write off 0.27 -
Professional Fees 0.04 0.02
112 0.28
Total 1.12 0.28
{a) Auditor's remuneration comprises:
As auditor 0.10 0.10
For other services - -
0.10 0.10




18. Earning per share (EPS)

(a) Profit for the year (Rs. in lacs)

(b) Weightad average number of equity shares for the purpose of
of calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS

{c) Nominal value of equity shares (Rupee)

[d) EPS- Basic and diluted (Rupee per share}

{0.06)

50,000
10.00
0.12)

0.08

50,000
10.00
0.16

19. Capital and other commitments

i, Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account {net of advances) NIL NIL
ii. Other Commitments NIL NIL

20. Contingent liabilities

Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt NIL NIL

21. Expenditure on Corperate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable to the company.

22. Expenditure on Research and Development

Rs. in lacs

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Capital Expenditure =
Revenue Expenditure N

Total - 5

23. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases": Mo such transactions

24. Financial Instruments:

(i} Capital Management

The Company's capital management is intended to create value for sharehalders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term goals of the Company. The
Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic investment plans. The funding
requirements are met through equity and other |long-term/short-term borrowings. The Company’s policy is aimed at combination of short-term and long-term
barrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

The capital structure of the company consists of debt, which includes the borrowings including temporary overdrawn balance , cash and cash equivalents including
short term bank deposits, eguity comprising issued capital, reserves and non-controlling interests. The gearing ratio for the year is as under:

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Debt - -
Less: Cash and cash equivalent 11.79 5.89
Net debt (A) {11.79) {5.89)
Total equity (B} 5.23 5.29
Debt Equity Ratio (A/B) NA MNA

(i} Categories of financial instruments

Calculation of Fair Values

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to ttansfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial
instruments: \

aj The fair values of investment in quoted investment in equity shares is based on the current bid price of respective investment as at the Balance Sheet date.
However there is no such investment as at the balance sheet date.




b} Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets, trade payables, and other financial liabilities have fair values that approximate to their carrying
amounts due to their short-term nature.

{Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial Assets

Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments measured at

1. Fair value through other comprehensive income - -
iil. Fair value through profit and loss - -
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Trade Receivables 3.22 =
Cash and cash equivalents 11.79 5.89
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - -
Other financial assets =

Total 15.01 - 5.89 =

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Borrowings - - - -
Trade payables 9.25 - = =

Other financial liabilities - # 0.39 .

Total 9.25 - 0.39 =

{iii] Income, expenses, gains or losses on financial instruments Rs. in lacs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Allowances for doubtful receivables - -
Financial assets measured at fair value through Profit and Loss
- Fair value gain/ (loss) on investments in equity instruments - -
Financial assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

Fair value gain/ (loss) on investments in equity instruments -

Fair value measurements recognized in the balance sheet:

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 2 based on
the degree to which the fair value is observable.

-Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

-Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

-Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation technigues that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data {unobservable inputs).

{iv) Financial risk management objectives:
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of loan from banks and financial institutions, and trade payables. The main purpose of these financial liahilities
is to raise finance for the Company’s operations. The Company has various financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and short term deposits, which arise
directly from its operations.
The main risks arising from Company's financial instruments are foreign currency risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk and liguidity risk. The Board of
Directors review and agree policies for managing each of these risks.

{a) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its co'r!atractual obligations, and arises
principally from the Company's trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances. The maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all
the financial instruments covered below is restricted to their respective carrying amount.

Trade and Other receivables

Customer credit is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established policies, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 90 days credit term. Credit limits are established for all customers based on internal
rating criteria. Qutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables based on historical trend, industry practices and the business envirenment in which the entity
operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends,

Expected credit loss assessment for customers:
The company is making provisions on trade receivables based on Expected Credit Loss {ECL) model, The reconciliation of ECL is as follows:
({Rs. in lacs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Cpening Balance - -
Impairment loss as per ECL recognised/(reversed) - -
Additional Provision - -
Amounts written off as bad debts - -
Closing Balance -




Super Corporation Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 21, 2023

Other financial assets
The Company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, term deposits with banks and derivative contracts.
Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired

(b} Market risk:

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk; currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.

{1} Foreign currency risk
At present the company is not exposed to currency risk.

{1} Interest rate risk:
The company is not exposed to this risk as there is no Interest bearing Financial Liability as at the balance sheet date (31-03-2023).

{11}) Equity price sensitivity analysis:
There is no exposure to equity price risks as at the reporting date ar as at the previous reporting date.
25, There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund as at March 31, 2023,
26. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liakilities and Contingent assets":
The company has recognised contingent liahilities as disclosed in Note 20 above and as such no provision is required to be made. No provision was outstanding as at the

beginning and at the end of the year.

27. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 105 “Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations”:
There are ne such asset held for sale and discontinued operations.

28. Tax Expenses

(a) Amounts recognized in profit and loss {Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2022-73 2021-22 |
Current tax expense
Current year - 0.03
Changes in estimates relating to prior years - {0.01)

o 0.0z

Deferred tax expense
Crigination and reversal of temporary differences - -

Change in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -

Tax expense recognized in the income statement 7 0.02
(b} Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income {Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 202223 2021-22 |

Itemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans - -
Tax Expense/{Benefit) - =
Net of Tax - - -

29. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 108 "'Operating Segment” 1
The company is operating mainly in single segment i.e.. Leather and |eather products; hence no disclosure is required in terms of Ind AS 108.

1)
30. Disclosure of related parties/related party transactions/balances pursuant to Ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures”
Please refer Note no. 6 for details regarding investment made by related parties in share capitzl of company.
No amount has been written off/ back or provided as doubtful debts during the year in respect of related parties,

Amt in Lakhs
Name of Related Party & Relationship Nature of Transaction 2022-23 2021-22
Super Tannery Ltd - Holding Co Sales 27.14 -

31. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”.




{a

(b

Current liabilities and borrowings expected to be settled within twelve months and after twelve months from the reporting date:

RAs. in lacs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Within After Total Within After Total
twelve twelve twelve twelve
months months manths manths
Borrowings - = - -
Trade payables 9.25 - 9.25 - - -
Gther financial liabilities - - - - 0.39 0.39
Current assets expected to be recovered within twelve months and after twelve months from the reporting date:
Rs. in lacs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Within After Total Within After Total
twelve twelve twelve twelve
months months months manths
Inventaries - = = =
Trade Receivable 322 - 3.22 - -
Other Financial Assets = 5 2 i
Other Current Assets 0.27 - 0.27 0.39 3 0,39

32. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever required to make them compatible with those of current year.

33. Additional Regulatory Information
Additional Regulatery Information pursuant to Clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet as given in Part | of Division Il of Schedule 1l to the
Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the extent relevant and other than those given elsewhere in any other notes to the Financial Statements.

a)

b}

c)

e)

h)

Wilful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a willful defaulter at any time during the financial
year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial statements are approved.

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,1956.

Registration of charges or satisfaction thereof with Registrar of Companies
There is no charges or satisfaction thereof yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period as on the date of Balance Sheet.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
There is no non-compliance of provisions regarding the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or entity (is), including foreign entities (intermediaries), with the understanding
that the intermediary shall;

i, Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing ar otherwise) that the Company shall;

i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), or

ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. "
Undisclosed incolme

The Campany dees not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

Compliance with approved Schemels) of Arrangements
During the year, no Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.




Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022 Variance and Reasan
Humerator Ratio MNumerator Ratio WVariance Reason
Denominator Denominatos
Rs.in lacs In Lacs Rs.inlacs In Lacs
{a) Current Ratio {in times) 15.27 152 6.29 557 -72.73% Note: ol
Current assets / Current liabilities 10.06 1.13
(hb) Debt-Equity Ratio (in times) - N.A, - N.A N.A. N.A.
Total Debt / Shareholder's Equity 5.22 5.29
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio {in times} |- 0.07 N.A. 0.08 M. A, M. A, N AL
Earnings available for Debt service / Debt service 3
{d) Return on Equity Ratio {in %) - 0.06 -1.14% 0.08 1.52% -175.00% | Note: 02
[Net Profits after taxes — Preference Dividend (if 5.25 5.25
any}] / Average Shareholder’s Equity
{e) Inventory turnover ratio {in times) 27.14 M.A. - M.A, M.A MA.
Sales/ Average Inventory -
({f} Trade Receivabies turnover ratio {in times) 27.14 M.A, - M.A, M.A, MN.A.
Net Credit Sales/ Average Accounts Recelvable 1.61 -
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio {in times) - WA, - MN.A. N.A. N.A,
Net Credit Purchases/ Average Trade Payables 4,62 ”
[h} Net capital turnover ratio (in times) 27.14 N.A, - N.A. N.A, N.A.
Met Sales/ Working Capital 521 5.16
(i) Met profit ratio (in %) - 0.06 N.A. 0.08 N.A. N.A. MN.A.
Net Profit/ Net Sales 27.14 -
{j) Return on capital empioyed {ROCE) {in%) |- 0.07 -1.34% 0.08 1.51% -188.67% | Note: 02
Earning before interest and taxes/ Capital
Employed 5.22 5.29
(k) Return on investment {in %} - N. A - N. A MNA N. A
Incame generated from invested funds/Average = =

01 increase in current liabilities has resulted in decrease in Current Ratio

02 Dacrease in Profits has resulted in decrease in aforesaid ratios.
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